Claim Number:

MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Accompanying Pers

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

34688

Donaldson, Doug VYM150065 Claim Date: July 07, 2015

Stikine
Accompanying Pers

on Travel

on (Family Member)

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/VVan/Return
Trip Details: N S
Date Expenses Amount
July 07, 2015 Airfare $256.3§é
July 07, 2015 Airfare $97.73/
July 12, 2015 Airfare $226.9
Total Payable $58
Date 21 Jul 2015 Signature

Do :
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONL

Organization Code

LY

Account C

pae O F (23/((’

ode STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending Authority Signature




From: Donaldson, Doug
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 201
To:
Subject:

FW: Air Canada - 07

AC YYD-YY) July 7 Doug + accompanying

From: Doug Donaldson
Sent: July 19, 2015 11:06 AM
To: Donaldson, Doug

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 07-Jul: Smithers - Vict

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanad

511.07 AM

a.ca>

Date: Thu, Jun 18, 2015 at 1:42 PM

LJul: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref: -

oria (booking ref:-

Subject: Air Canada - 07-Jul: Smithers - Vicl‘mia (booking ref:-
To: I

*xx¥%x PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ***x¥x

AIR CANADA (W

[tinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/reta
your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expens
payment card reconciliation purposes). We than
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcor
board.

n this page for
e claim or

k you for

ning you on

@ Access your personalized

Air Canada travel in

Booking Information

formation

Scan this barcode to
check in at any Air Cana
check in kiosk.

Booking Reference:

Customer Care

Air Canada
1-888-247-2262




Electronid Ticketing confirmed. fhis is yo
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

Online Services

Manage my booking‘ 6nline (view/changé my
Select Seats '

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

r official

Vbodk‘i“ring'; sélect seéfﬁ"“).

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way
Alert me of flight status changes diifectly to rhy mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - che;ack online
Check-in o nline and print my boarFing pass

*! Can my booking be changed online?

if my flight is on time.

Flight Itinerary
Hyf.',F“Q";'tw -

v Fr6

Vancouver,

To |-

. Vancouver [Int'l
Smithers (YYD) !
- (YVR) 2,1 Tango,
B o705 VR sl 2ots 0 2hr49 DH3 =
- Terrpinal
M |
Vancouver, R
- Vancouver Int'l x;gg:zgllm'l
s O o o T
Tue 07-3ul 2015 Tue 07-Jul ams

- Terminal
M

Operated by:
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Air Canada -

14214976872
Meal Preference :

Aeroplan : .
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None
Purchase Summary
|
Fare Summary [
Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Tango 194.00




Surcharges .

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Alrggurg__g_r_n,ant F
Canada Goods and Servnces Tax (GST/HST”
Air Travellerg Secunty Charge (ATSC)
Total before options (per passenger) B
Number of passengers R
Total wnth options

Travel Insurance (decllned)

Grand Total -

Canadian dollars

18.00

Corresponding Member
travel appears on Travel
Claim Form no. 34667

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxXxx=XXXX=XXX
The following amount (tax inclusive)

Air Canada:

Ticket number(s): 0142149768721, 0

$256.33 (Air Transp. Charges - per

14214976

F Amount paid:”
will appeart on your credit card or debit card statement:

8722

ticket)

Fare Rules

Departing

[]
o

o

o
L

[e]
o
(o]

o]

the

|
Please read important information anq notices r

Changes:

Cancellations:

Paid Advance Seat Selection is availa
Jazz), subject to availability. \
Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a ni
a full refund without penalty.
Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 259
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles (

Flight Smithers (YYD) To Victoria (Y]

Prior to day of departure -
applicable taxes and any additional f;
prior to departure.

Same-day confirmed changes at
and are permitted only for same-day,
passenger.
Same-day standby is avallable onl
(YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F.
Flights can only be used in sequence

Tickets are non-refundable and no
Cancellations can be made up to 45
Provided the original booking is canc
the unused ticket can be applled wit
tickets to the value of a new ticket s
plus applicable taxes and any additio
purchase requirements. The new out
period from the original dat;e of ticke
residual amount will be forfeited.
Customers who no-show their flight

u.s.

y]) - Tango

theck-in or at the airport are subject to availability

y to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.

Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
hre difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per

from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

n-transferable.

minutes prior to departure.

lled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
in a one year period from date of issue of the original
bject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
hal fare difference, subject to availability and advance
bound travel date must commence within a one year
issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any

will forfeit the fare paid.
ble on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by

bw _ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

o Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights
Ititude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and

bgarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

3



sclare
Text Box
Corresponding Member travel appears on Travel
Claim Form no. 34667


From: Donaldson, Doug

Sent: 1511:28 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 12-Jul: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref: | |GG

AC YVR-YYD July 12 Doug + accompanying (this is
change fees in the receipt | just sent in arder to g¢

the original flight receipt for me then you will need to add the flight
>t the total | paid to change it to YVR-YY!)

From: Doug Donaldson |

Sent: July 19, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 12-Jul: Vancouver - Sm

Forwarded message
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanadd

ithers (booking ref-

.ca>

Date: Thu, Jun 18, 2015 at 2:01 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 12-Jul: Vancouver - Snj

To [

*xkxxx PLEASE DO N

AIR CANADA Gk

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retaiJ
your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense
payment card reconciliation purposes). We thani
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcom
board.

Access your persong
Air Canada travel inf

Booking Information

jithers (booking ref:-

DT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL %% %%

this page for

claim or
you for
ing you on Scan this barcode to
check in_at any Air Canad
check in kiosk.
lized
ormation




:Customer Care 1
ir Canada

, , 1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is youy official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures

Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

. Online Serwces ‘ et S g :
Manage my booking onhne (vuew/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats

aple Leaf Loun Meal Vouchers n W
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

|

* Can my bgoking be changed online?

Fllght Itmerary
4 vVahcbﬁm;er: B ﬁis"hiithe'rs'
Vancouver Int'l 1 (YYD) Tanao
(YVR) Sun 12-J4l 0 1hr45s DH3 A

w-Jul 2015 2015
- Terminal M
Operated by:

! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

2 ~cui (16+), Ticket|Number: 0142149769437
Air Canada - ; Meal Preference : © None
Aeroplan :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxi()- . Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None "

|
i
|

Purchase Summary i

Fare Summary

Passenger Type SRR A . Adult
Air Transportation Charges ;

Departing Flight - Tango | 176 00‘ ‘
Surchares e | , ,’ L o | 28 00

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Imgrovemeng Feg 5 00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST g 1081 v

| 2




Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC)
Total before options (per passenger)
Number of passengers

Total with options

Corresponding Member
travel appears on Travel
Claim Form no. 34667

Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx_ Amount paid:
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear pn your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $226.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142149769436, 0142145769437

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Smithers (YYD) - Tango

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fdre difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to availability
and are permitted only for same-day flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per
passenger.

o Same-day standby is available only to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
(vYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

e Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45|minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outhound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket|issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight Will forfeit the fare paid.

e Paid Advance Seat Selection is availalile on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by

Jazz), subject to availability.

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide
a full refund without penalty.

e Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 25% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and

the U.S.

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with the help of our Baggage Guide .



sclare
Text Box
Corresponding Member travel appears on Travel
Claim Form no. 34667


From: Donaldson, Doug
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015
To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 09-

AC YYJ-YVR July 9 Doug + accompanying

From: Doug Donaldson
Sent: July 19, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 09-Jul: Victoria - Vancg

Forwarded message
From: Air Canada <confirmationaircanads

11:12 AM

Jul: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref:-

yuver (booking ref:-

.ca>

Date: Thu, Jun 18, 2015 at 1:54 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 09-Jul: Victoria - Vanc

**k¥xx%k DI EASE DO N

AIR CANADA (k)

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain
your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense
payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcom
board.

®

Access your persona

Air Canada travel inf

Booking Information

buver (booking rel‘:-

DT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **x*xx

this page for
claim or

you for

ng you on

Scan this barcode to

ized
ormation

Booking Reference: | -

Customer Care
Air Canada
1-888-247-2262




Electronic Ticketing confirmed. Thls is yo
itinerary/receipt. i
Main Contact:

JOnIine Services

r official

Flight Arrivals and

Departures

1-888-422-7533

M@_a_g_ my bookmg onlme (vnew/ch ange my ooklng, select seats*)
Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On

Alert me of flight status changes diréctly to my mobile phone or email.

Elight Arrivals & Departures - checz:k online i
Check-in gn!me and print my boardilng pass.

* Can my b(

my flight is on time.

Fllght Itmerary

, % o
i i g
Victoria, 1

! ’ . Vancouver,
\(’x;’)”a Int'l Vancouver Int
Thu 09-Jul (YVR)

Thu 09-Jul 2015

2015

0

- Termingl M

Ohr24

DH3 Tango,

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

|: Aduit (16+), Ticket Num

e Concita-

i
Aeroplan : %
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-
Seat Selection: None i

Meal Pre‘

Special Needs:

ference :

None

None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type o -
Air Transportation Charges i
Departing Flight - Tango
Surcharges
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Alrgog Improvement Fee

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _

Air Travellers Securrty Charge (ATSC) |

Adult

59 00

112.00

1500

7.12

4.66




Total before options (per passenger)
Number of passengers

Total with options

Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

97.78

Corresponding Member
travel appears on Travel
Claim Form no. 34667

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- An
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear;

Air Canada: $97.78 (Air Transp. Charges - per t

Ticket number(s): 0142149769149, 014214976

nount paid:_

on your credit card or debit card statement:

cket)

9150

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Vancouver (VY

L

Changes:

(o]

o

(o]

Cancellations:

o}
o]
o

e}

Paid Advance Seat Selection is availab
Jazz), subject to availability.

VR) - Tango

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus

applicable taxes and any additional fg
prior to departure.
Same-day confirmed changes at @
and are permitted only for same-day
passenger.

Same-day standby is available only
(YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. K
Flights can only be used in sequence

Tickets are non-refundable and non
Cancellations can be made up to 45
Provided the original booking is cance
the unused ticket can be applied with
tickets to the value of a new ticket su
plus applicable taxes and any addition
purchase requirements. The new outh
period from the original date of ticket
residual amount will be forfeited.

Customers who no-show their flight

re difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

heck-in or at the airport are subject to availability
flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per

to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
ennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.
from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

-transferable.

minutes prior to departure.

lled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
n a one year period from date of issue of the original
bject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
al fare difference, subject to availability and advance
ound travel date must commence within a one year
issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any

vill forfeit the fare paid.
le on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by

Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

a full refund without penalty.
Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 259

Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights

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

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with

he help of our Baggage Guide .



sclare
Text Box
Corresponding Member travel appears on Travel
Claim Form no. 34667


Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Trayel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34667
MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug YM150065 Claim Date: July 07, 2015
Constituency: Stikine '
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
July 07, 2015 75(km) $39.00 /
July 07, 2015 Airfare $256.337
July 07, 2015 Car Renta $83.28 7/
July 07, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
July 08, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 09, 2015 Airfare $97.787
July 09, 2015 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00 ,
July 12, 2015 Airfare $315.13
July 12, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00 /
July 12, 2015 Taxi $65.00
July 13, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 14, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 15, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00/
July 16, 2015 Airfare $184.93
July 16, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 16, 2015 Taxi $65.007 ,
July 17, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $223.01’/
July 17, 2015 Breakfast only $27.00

Tl v (7/4 <«

Date

21 Jul 2015

o

A FA7L

Total Payable

DTYHNE - ADDED

certified that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code STOB Code

Amount



Members (f’f The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Trayvel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34667
MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug YM150065 Claim Date: July 07, 2015
Constituency: Stikine

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

o A3 U

Date Signature -

Spending Authority Signature




From: Donaldson, Doug

Sent: Sunday. July 19. 2015 11:07 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 07-Jul: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref:-

AC YYD-YYJ July 7 Doug + accompanying

From: Doug Donaldson
Sent: July 19, 2015 11:06 AM
To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 07-Jul: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref: -

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: Thu, Jun 18, 2015 at 1:42 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 07-Jul: Smithers - Vigtoria (booking ref:-
o I

kxkx** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **#**x

AIR CANADA ()

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retgin this page for

your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim or

payment card reconciliation purposes). We thahk you for

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on Scan this barcode to

board. check in at any Air Canad
check in kiosk.

| @ M il v
. e . View your planner >
. Air Canada travel information

S

3
i

Booking Information

Booking Reference:? ‘ C.UStomer Care
i ) Air Canada

1-888-247-2262




2l ' i Flight Arrivals and
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is yolr official Departures

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-422-7533
Main Contact:

Mr Douglas Donaldson

Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my|booking; select seats*).
Select Seats
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check onling if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Fare

Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft Type Meal

Vancouver

Smithers (YYD) 2’3\'};‘;“"&”"“ s

Tue 07-Jul 2015 0 2hra9 DH3 +ando,

iiii-Jul 2015 T
- Terminal

M

Vancouver,

Victoria
Vancouver Int'l 7

Victoria Int'
o (vv3) 0
Tue 07-Jul 2015

Térmiinal Tue 07-Jul 2015

Tango,

'U
et
(%]
- |

M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Mr Douglas Donaldson : Adult (_161-), Ticket Number: 0142149768721

Air Canada - Meal Preference :  None

Aeroplan : %/35
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None Q

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type o o Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Tango 194.00




Surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada ‘quds and Services Tax (GS

18.00

. izt _ 1221
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) _ - T

Total before options (per passenger)
Number_ of passengers
Total with options

Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Accompanying person claimed
on Travel Claim Form no.
34688

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card »xxX-XXXX~-XXX Amount paid:-
The following amount (tax inclusive) edr on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $256.33 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142149768721, 01421497

68722

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Smithers (YYD) To Victoria (

e Changes:
o Prior to day of departure - Change
applicable taxes and any additional

prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes af
and are permitted only for same-da
passenger,

o Same-day standby is available or
(YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F

o Flights can only be used in sequeng

e Cancellations:

YY]) - Tango

fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

t check-in or at the airport are subject to availability
y flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per

1ly to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.
e from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to
o Provided the original booking is can
the unused ticket can be applied w
tickets to the value of a new ticket
plus applicable taxes and any addit
purchase requirements. The new o
period from the original date of tick
residual amount will be forfeited.

45 minutes prior to departure.

celled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
thin a one year period from date of issue of the original
subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
onal fare difference, subject to availability and advance
itbound travel date must commence within a one year
et issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

e Paid Advance Seat Selection is avai
Jazz), subject to availability.

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a
a full refund without penalty.

e Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 2
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles
the U.S.

Please read important information and notices

able on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by
new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

5% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights
(Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and

regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.



sclare
Text Box
Accompanying person claimed
on Travel Claim Form no. 34688


Rental Agreement # _
Invoice # 15020691543
NG .
~% National.
|
Renter Information Trip Information |
\
Renter Name Pickup Return
souaLaJffooracoson &9 Tue Jul7 2015 _ B3 Th,dul 92018 @_
VICTQARIA ARPT (YYJ) VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
Renter Address 1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134 1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE.}134
VICTQRIA, BC V8L5V4 VICTORIA, BC V8L5V4
CA CA
Rental Charges
Rental Credits Renthl R 2 dayat$31.95/d $63.90
1 credit has been awarded for this rental. Rental Rate ~~ 2dayat$31.95/day : . -9Y
Addons  Refueling Charge (§272/lte) | %816
Vehicle Information Milegge Unlimited Mileage ) - | Included
MAZDA3 . Taxds and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day $0.00
License #‘M Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) $0.00
State/Province: Pwit Bc 1.50/day $3.00
Vehicle Class Driven Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $4.47
INTERMEDIATE 2/4 DOOR AUTOMATIC A/C Ca Goods/svces Tax B C (5.00%) . %375
Vehicle Class Charged |
COMPACT 2/4 DOOR AUTOMATIC A/C Total $83.28
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers (Sutgject to audit) :
Starting: 45592.0  Ending: 45622.0 Amclunt charged on Jul 9 2015 to American Expres- ($83.28)
Total: 30.0 0.00,
AmpuntDue ., 00O
Thank you for renting with

National Car Rental.
We appreciate your business.

Please do not reply directly to this email. If
you have a question or comment regarding
your rental agreement please send it to
customerservice@nationalcar.com




YELLOW CAB

817 FISGARD STREET V8WIR9

{ICTORIA BC

932231789310
GH2185240005
T PRCHSE M
7-12-2015
:ct # SRS R R c

«p Date| **/**  Card Type AM
ame: DOUG DONALDSON
00000025010801

AERICAN| EXPRESS

‘ace #

680 Operator 5

W, # 481
ith # 865915 RRN 001432005

Il
[0

845,00
APPROVED-THAHK YoU

Retain this copy for your

records
Customer copy

www . yellowcabvictoria com




Taxes, Fees & Charges
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #i
Combined Taxes *see fare calculation below (XT)

Total Fare in Canadian dollars:

Options
Change fee in Canadian dollars
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST

Ticket particularities:
AC ONLY/NON-REF/CHGE
FEE-BG:AC

*Fare calculation:

12JUL15YVR AC YY) Q12.00R201.00CAD213.00 END|ROE1.00 PD7.12CA

10.81XG5.00SQ
Canadian tax registration numbers:
XG Canada Goods and Service Tax (GST)

RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (HST
XQ Quebec Sales Tax (QST)

Fare Rules Summary

AIR CANADA @

(XG) %6{ 0.45
PD

Q)\(Bgv 60 ‘ 9A
(XG) CDQ/©

« Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.
.« If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

* Tickets are non transferable.

« Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may be changed without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we

will try to accommodate you in a comparable sea

Please read important information and notices regard

Baggage Information

in the same class of service and will refund any applicable refundable fees.

ing Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on thecking at the baggage counter.

Baggage Information for: Mr Douglas Donaldspn

Air Canada baggage rules apply.
For flight(s) :ﬁ

Max. weight per bag: 23 KG (50 Ib)

1st bag: Complimentary
2nd bag: 25.00 CAD + taxes* per direction

Max. linear dimensions: 158 CM (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and th
between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the
may apply to bag fees. For all other itineraries to/fron
South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.0(
maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type.
departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change

e United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to bag fees. For travel
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD
n Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from
CAD may apply to bag fees. All above tax amounts are based on the

Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your
without notice by local government.




From: Donaldson, Doug
Sent:
To:
Subject:

15 11:28 AM

FW: Air Canada - 12-rulz Vancouver - Smithers (bocking ref-

AC YVR-YYD July 12 Doug + accompanying (this is|the original flight receipt for me then you will need to add the flight
change fees in the receipt | just sent in order to get the total | paid to change it to YVR-YYJ)

From: Doug Donaldson [

Sent: July 19, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 12-Jul: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref: -

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: Thu, Jun 18, 2015 at 2:01 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 12-Jul: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref:-
o

*Fkxkk PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#%*3%

AIR CANADA (i

[tinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for

your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expensg claim or

payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on Scan this barcode ta

board. check in at any Air Canad
check in kiosk.

- ; h ; View your planner > |
| l& Air Canada travel information AL

Booking Information




Booking Reference: ! - : | Customer Care

Air Canada
1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is yaur official
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

M

Mobil
Home
Work:

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

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check onling| if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass

* Can my booking be changed online?

-

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft 'S Meal
: : YRS |
Vancouver, Smithe}s
Vancouver Int'l (YYD)
- (YVR) Sun 124ul 0 1hr45 DH3 TL‘EQ'
Sun 12-Jul 2015 2015
Terminal M

Operated by:

! Air Canada Express - Jazz CQI W
) I
Passenger Information :

1: Mr Douglas Donaldson : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142149769436 3 o B W

Air Canada - _ Meal Preference : None

Aeroplan : 3 22 C,, 93
Payment Card: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX Special Needs: None

Seat Selection:

None ' S A

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type _ Adult
Alr Tra.nspdrtati.o.n Ché.rges

Departing Flight - Tango 176.09_
Mmé ; , . . : | . 38,00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST # 10.81

2




Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 742

Total before options (per passenger) ‘\ 226.93
Number of passengers . . . \
Total with options

Travel Insdrénce’(declinéd) B

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

e

on Travel Claim Form no.
34688

Accompanying person claimed

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: H

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $226.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142149769436, 0142149769437

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Smithers (YYD) - Tango

¢ Changes:

o

o]

@]

@ Cancellations:

o]
o
o]

o]

“prior to departure.

Prior to day of departure - Change|fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional [fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

Same-day confirmed changes at
and are permitted only for same-da
passenger.
Same-day standby is available only to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
(YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

check-in or at the airport are subject to availability
flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additibnal fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.
Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

Jazz), subject to availability.

¢ Paid Advance Seat Selection is avaiIIble on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a
a full refund without penalty.

ew ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

e Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 25% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles |(Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and

the U.S.

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada’s general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with the help of our Baggage Guide .



sclare
Text Box
Accompanying person claimed
on Travel Claim Form no. 34688


_ |

From: Donaldson, Doug ‘

Sent: 15 11:12 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 09-Jul: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref-

AC YYJ-YVR July 9 Doug + accompanying

Sent: July 19, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 09-Jul: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref:-

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: Thu, Jun 18, 2015 at 1:54 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 09-Jul: Victoria - Vanc¢ouver (booking ref: -

To: I

*kExFE PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#**+

AIR CANADA Gl

[tinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retaip this page for

your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim or

payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welconpjing you on Scan this barcode to

board. check in at any Air Canad

I } Air Canada travel information s il

Booking Information

g ‘- - Customer Care
Booking Reference: _ I P ———

1-888-247-2262

e




Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

V

Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats \

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | Onl|My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to }'ny mobile phone or email.
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check oniiné if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

" Fare

Flight From To Stops = Duration Aircraft Type Meal
Victoria,
victoria Int'l  ancouver, |
(YY) Tanao,
- Thu 09-Jul (YVR) 0 Ohr24 DH3 7

Thu 09-Jul 2015
-2015 i - Termirfa[ M
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Mr Dduglas Donaldson : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142149769149 -

Air Canadé =
Aeroplan :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx—xxxx- Special Needs: None 9

Seat Selection:

Meal Preference : None 9 8

None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Pg_sse_nger Type o Adult
Air Tl;ansparfétioh Cﬁéréés o -

Departing Flight - Tango ‘ 59.00
S'l'Jré'Hia\.r e_é “ B s P A5 035553 i P 550 1200

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST :ﬁ_ 4.66

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12




Total before options (per passenger)

Number of passengers .

Total with options _

e (dedmed)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

|

Accompanying person élaimed
on Travel Claim Form no.
34688

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx-— Amount paid: H
Br on your credit card or debit card statement:

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appe
- /?«ll' C;anada $9778 7(Aif7 ‘Trarrmrs'p.rfciiha'r;esr - be}

Ticket number(s): 0142149769149, 01421497

ticket)

69150

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YY]) To Vancouver

¢ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change
applicable taxes and any additional

prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at
and are permitted only for same-da

passenger.

[YVR) - Tango

fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

l
check-in or at the airport are. subject to availability
flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per

o Same-day standby is available onlly to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
(YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F|Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.’
o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

e Cancellations:

|
o Tickets are non-refundable and ngn-transferable. k
o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure. \
o Provided the original booking is cangelled prior to the original flight departure, the vaiue of i

_ in a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket gubject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,

the unused ticket can be applied wi

plus applicable taxes and any additignal fare difference, subject to availability and advance ‘
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year \

period from the original date of tickgt issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their fligh
¢ Paid Advance Seat Selection is availg

Jazz), subject to availability.

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a f

a full refund without penalty.

*  Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 25
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles

the U.S.

Please read important information and notices {

will forfeit the fare paid.

ew ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and providel

|
ble on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by ‘

|

P/o Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights
Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and

egarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with the help of our Baggage Guide .



sclare
Text Box
Accompanying person claimed
on Travel Claim Form no. 34688


From: Donaldson, Doug

Sent: Sunday. July 19. 2015 11:29 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 16+Jul: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref: -

AC YVR-YYJ July 16

Sent: July 19, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Donaldson, Doug

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 16-Jul: Victoria - Vancouver (booking re-

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.

ca>

Date: Mon, Jul 6, 2015 at 1:54 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 16-Jul: Victoria - Vancpuver (booking ref:-

o S

*x**x%% P EASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#**xx*

AIR CANADA @l

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

@ Access your personal

y Air Canada travel information

Booking Information

this page for
claim or
you for

check in at.

ized

ng you on Scan this barcode to

check in kiosk.

Booking Reference: | - .

Customer Care
Air Canada
1-888-247-2262




itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:
Mr Douglas Donaldson

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. Thls is yo%lr official

Mobile:
Home:
L Work: |

‘Online Services -

frd i

o

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Manage my booklng onllne (vuew/change my booklng, select seats*)

Select Seats |
aple Leaf Lo e eal Vouchers

y Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to nly mobile phone or email,

Flight Arrivals & Departures - chéck online

Check-in online and print my boarc“ling pass.

* tammv gngigg be changed online?

f my flight is on time.

F.' ht Itmerary
R : AI o From

E
Vlctoria, Vancouver,
Victoria Int'l Vancpuver Int
B ) (YVR)
Thu 16-Jul 2015 Thu 16-Jul 201

- Termin

Ohr24 H3 Flex, G

Bl M

Operated by:
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Informatlon

'Air Canada -
Aeroplan :

Payment Card:
Seat Selection:

xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-
None

Meal Preference : None

Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type

Air Transportatlon Charges

Departing Flight - Elex

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada _Airport Improvement Fee

Adult

142.00

Canada GOOdS and Servnces Tax (GST/HST # I 1

Air Travellers Securil Charge (ATSC
Total before optlons (per passenger)
Number of passengers

Total wrth options ‘
Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

$184.93







From: Donaldson, Doug

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 11:30 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 17-Jul: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref: -

AC YVR-YYD July 17

From: Doug Donaldson _
Sent: July 19, 2015 11:2

To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 17-Jul: Vancouver - Smiithers (booking ref:-)

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada,ca>
Date: Mon, Jul 6, 2015 at 1:47 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 17-Jul: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref:-

**kxx3k PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ***x*x

AIR CANADA @

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain|this page for

your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense|claim or

payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank|you for

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on Scan this barcode to

board. check in_at any Air Canad
check in kiosk.

@ Access your personaljzed
& Air Canada travel information

_ View your planner >

Booking Information

Booking Referen i B Customer Care
it s e - Air Canada

1-888-247-2262




Electronic Ticketing confirmed. Thls is your official
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

Mr Douglas Donaldson

Flight Arrivals & Departures
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

- check online if my flight is on time.

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Flight Itinerary
T opoo b ‘
_Elight"' N
. 'Vancou‘ver,
Vancouver Int'l (YYD) |
(YVR) Fri 17-Jul
Fri 17-Jul 2015 2015

- Terminal M

0 1hr45 H3 qug

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Informatlon

)Alr Canada -
Aeroplan :

Payment Card:

Seat Selection: None

4y I R A b 2 bk e dapet
Meal Preference :

Special Needs:

None

None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type L

Air Transportation (:harges S s fs s v

Departlng Fllght - Tango
Surcharge

Taxes, Fees and Charges
anada Alrgogg Imgrovement Fe

Air Travellers Securl Char ATSC
Total before optlons (per passenger)
Number of passengers
Total with options
Travel Insurance (declmed)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

$274.18




Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxxFA ount paid: $274.18
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appearjon your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $274.18 (Air Transp. Charges - perjticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142150413466

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Smithers|(YYD) - Tango

¢ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at ¢heck-in or at the airport are subject to availability
and are permitted only for same-day|flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per
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

o Tickets are non-refundable and no

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancglled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied withjn a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additiogal fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outhound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket|issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited. *

o Customers who no-show their flight il forfeit the fare paid. ‘

» Paid Advance Seat Selection is availajle on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by |

Jazz), subject to availability. ?

¢ Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a ngw ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide \

a full refund without penalty. “

¢ Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 25% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights ‘
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and |

the U.S.

Please read Important information and notices rdgarding Alr Canada's general conditions rriage. |

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with the help of our Baggage Guide .
Carry-on Baggage

On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air C3nada rouge-operated flight, you are entitled to 1
standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 1%,5 x 21,5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33
x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Maximum weight for each item is 10 kg (22 Ib). View more details.

Checked Baggage ‘




Govt Cda

07-16-15

Mr Doug Donaldson

Description

Room Charge ;
Destination Marketing Fee

Room
Folio #
Invoice #
Cashier #

Page #

Arrival
Departure

Additional Information

225632
10f 1

07-16-15
07-17-15

Charges
192.00

Credits

07-16-15 1.92
07-16-15 Municipal Room tax 3.88
07-16-15 Provincial Room tax 15.51
07-16-15 Room GST 9.70
07-17-15 American Express XXXXXXXXXX). XXIXX 223.01
Total 223.01 223.01
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room: 9.70 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other: 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 9.70 Total : 0.00




. Members|Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
ST Travel Claim Form

vER g

Claim Number: 34689
MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: July 19, 2015
Constituency: Stikine
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
July 19, 2015 75(km) $39.00
July 22, 2015 75(km) $39.00
July 19, 2015 Airfare $318.287
July 19, 2015 Taxi $64.00
July 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 21, 2015 Breakfast Efnd Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50/
July 22, 2015 Airfare - oneway $586.16:
July 22, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $1216.94

Date 22 Jul 2015 Signature

certified that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Cpde STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending Authority Signature




From: Donaldson, Doug
Sent: 18
To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 19-{

AC YYD-YYJ July 19

From: Doug Donaldson
Sent: July 19, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Donaldson, Doug

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 19-Jul: Smithers - Victg

Forwarded message
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada

11:33 AM

ul: Smithers - Victoria (booking re-

ria (booking ref:-

ca>

Date: Mon, Jul 6, 2015 at 2:22 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 19-Jul: Smithers - Victo

o I

¥HER¥E PLEASE DO NG

AIR CANADA @l

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain
your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense
payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcomi
board.

o

Access your personal

Air Canada travel information

Booking Information

ria (booking ref:-

T REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ##¥*%x

this page for

claim or

you for

ng you on Scan this barcode to
check in at any Air Canad
check in kiosk.

zed

iew your planner >

Booking Reference: | - i

Customer Care
Air Canada
1-888-247-2262




Electronic Ticketing confirmed. Thls is yod
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

Home;
~ Work: ‘
Online Services L
Manage my booking online (view/ch
Select Seats
Ma Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | O
Alert me of flight status changes directly to m
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online i
Check-in_online and print my boardrng pass.

ange my |

*ica_a_nmvg

|

r official

ooking ; select seats¥).
ly Way

mobile phone or email.
my flight is on time.

oking be changed online?

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Flight Itinerary

~ Flight | . .From .
o \ h Vancouver,
Vancouver

Smnthers (YYD) (YVR)

ﬁ-Jul 2015 L 19-7ul 20
M |

Vancouver, i

Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Vic

- (YVR) Int 1(YYJ)
Sun 19-Jul 2015 Sun 19-Jul 2(
Terminal ﬁ
™ :

0 3hri2

15
nal

toria

15

DH3 Fl(esx,
Flex,
H3 G

Operated by:
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Informatlon

16+ ) Tigl

:I.. Mr Douglas Donaldson Adult (

Aeroplan :
Payment Card: XXX =XXXX=XXX
None

Seat Selection:

Meal Preference :

Special Needs:

ket Number. 0142150415093

None

None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type

Air Transportation Charges -
Departing Flight - Flex

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Awgog Improvement Fe
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC)

Total before options (per passenger)

Adult

253.
18,

25
15.
7.
318.

00
00

00
16
12
28




Total with options

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

$318.28

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxxT-AnILount paid: $318.28

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear

on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $318.28 (Air Transp. Chaqges - per ficket)

Ticket number(s): 0142150415093

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Smithers (YYD) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex

¢ Changes: ‘
o Prior to day of departure - Change f

applicable taxes and any additional fgre difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

prior to departure.
o Same-day confirmed changes at

flights between Calgary, Edmonton a
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA),
(connecting flights excluded).
o Flights can only be used in sequence
e Cancellations: ‘
o Tickets are non-refundable and no
o Cancellations can be made up to 4

o Provided the original booking is cancdlled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
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
o Customers who no-show their flight

e per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus

eck-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of
$75 CAD/USD per direction, per passgnger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on

d Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto

ohn F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports

rom the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

-transferable.
minutes prior to departure.

will forfeit the fare paid.

¢ Complimentary advance standard se
(operated by Jazz), subject to availabili;j.

e Up to 24 hours after the purchgse of a
a full refund without penalty.

¢ Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 104% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles)

Please read important information andf notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

t selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express

1

w ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide ;

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with

Carry-on Baggage

the help of our Baggage Guide .
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From: Donaldson, Doug
Sent: 1
To:

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 22-

From: Doug Donaldson [mailto
Sent: July 21, 2015 4:11 PM
To: Donaldson, Doug

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 22-Jul: Victoria - Vanct

Forwarded message
From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanadz

54:12 PM

Jul: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref:-

puver (booking ref-

.ca>

Date: Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 22-Jul: Victoria - Vanc

**xk%x% DI EASE DO N

AIR CANADA @

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retai
your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expens
payment card reconciliation purposes). We than
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcon
board.

m Access your personz:

é:;? Air Canada travel in

Booking Information

puver (booking ref-

OT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#**x

n this page for
e claim or
k you for

ning you on Scan this barcode to
check. ny Air Canad.
check in kiosk.

alized
formation

planné.__a; >

Booking Reference: - i

Customer Care
Air Canada
1-888-247-2262




Electronic Ticketing confirmed. Thls is you
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

Mg_r_\_ggg_ my booklng onllne (vuew/ch ange rn\‘}booking; select eeats*). B

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On M

L' official

y Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to m

Flight Arrivals & Departures - chelck online
Check-in online and print my boar#ing pass.

* Can my bboking be changed online?

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

mobile phone or email.
f my flight Is on time,

fl_lght Itlnerary
 Flight From e
' Victorla, |
Victoria Int'l :”aﬂ Ouver,I .
N () Vangouver Ink 0 R
Wed 22-Jul R) . DH3  Flex,

2015

Wed 22-Jul 2015

- - Termirjal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

s Mr Douglas Donaldson Adult (16+), , ick‘et Number 0142150964768

A|r Canada - Meal Preference : None
Aeroplan :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None '

Purchase Summary
Fare Summary

Passenger Type - Adult

Air Transportation Charges ‘

Departing Flight - Elex 152 00
Surcharges T R 12,00
Taxes, Fees and Charges |

Canada Airport Improvement Fee ‘ - 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ i 9.31

ArT vellers Se Charge (ATSC 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) ' ;_9_5\.43\»
Number of passengers x1

Total with options - 195.43
Travel Insurance (declmed) 1 0.00




Grand Total - Canadian dollars $195.43

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card XXXX=-XXXX=XXXX - Ampount paid: $195.43
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear jon your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $195.43 (Air Transp. Chaljges - per ficket)

Ticket number(s): 0142150964768 |

I

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Victoria (YY) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change f&e per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional f3re difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure. ‘

o Same-day confirmed changes at dheck-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of
$75 CAD/USD per dlrect|on, per passgenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is avallable: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton apnd Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), Pohn F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports
(connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence [from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

¢ Cancellations:

o Tickets are non- refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 49 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original bookmg is cancélled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applned within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket sybject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additiopal fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticke{ issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight|will forfeit the fare paid.

e Complimentary advance sta:ndard sept selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to avallablllt\ .

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a n[ﬂ ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

a full refund without penalty.
e Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 100% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles)

Please read important information andi notices rkgarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with|the help of our Baggage Guide .
|

Carry-on Baggage
On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air Canada rouge-operated flight, you are entitled to 1

standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15,5 x 21,5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33
x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Maximum weight for epch item is 10 kg (22 Ib). View more details.




From: Donaldson, Doug
Sent: 01
To:

Subject: iﬁ ilr !ana!a - iz-d

5 4:12 PM

ul: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref:-

Sent: July 21, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Donaldson, Doug
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 22-Jul: Vancouver - Sm

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.

thers (booking re-

ca>

Date: Sun, Jul 19,2015 at 11:35 AM
Subject: Air Canada - 22-Jul: Vancouver - Sm

e

thers (booking ref: -

**¥#kxk Pl EASE DO NQT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#**¥%

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

ng you on $can.this barcode t
check i
check in kiosk.

zed

~ View your planner >

Booking Reference: | _ !

Customer Care
Air Canada
1-888-247-2262




- . , L, " Flight Arrivals and
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Departures

itinerary/receipt. 1-888-422-7533
Main Contact:

Mr Douilas Donaldson

IOnIine Ser\nces LSRR R
Manage my booking onllne (vuew/change my b )oking ; select seats*).

Select Seats ,

Maple Leaf Lounge eal Vouchers y Way

Alert me of flight status changes direktly to myl mobile phone or email.
Flight Arrivals & Departures check online iffmy flight is-on time.

Check-in online and print my boardlng pass.

* gjan my bobking be changed online?

Flight Itmerary

Flight . From L Tl st Duration -
Vancouver, . Smit‘:hers'
Vancouver Int’'l (YYD)
- (YVR) iWed 22-]1ul 0 1hr45 H3 Elex, V
Wed 22-Jul 2015 12015

B Terminal M -

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passen
1: Mr D
Alr Canada -

ger Information

014215086672
Meal Preference : None

Aeroplan :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxfx-- Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type RN VU .| S

Air Transportatlon Charges :
Departing Flight - Flex 342 00
Swcharoes | 1800 |
Taxes, Fees and Charges | :
Canada Airport Improvement Fee i 500

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 18 61

Air Travellers Secuntv Charqe (ATSC) o ) 7.12 i
Total before options (per passenger) | 390.73 ‘
Number of passengers | . x1

Total with options o e 39078

Travel Insurance (declmed) o 1 R 0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars | $390.73




Credit/Debit Card XxXXX-XXXX-XXX An
The following amount (tax inclusive) wEilI appear

Air Canada: $390.73 (Air Transp. Chariges - per
|

Ticket number(s): 0142150866727

ount paid: $390.73
pn your credit card or debit card statement:

ficket)

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Smithers

e Changes: :
o Prior to day of departure - Change f
applicable taxes and any additional f.
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at ¢
$75 CAD/USD per direction, per pass
o Same-day standby is available: on

[YYD) - Flex

e per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
re difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

heck-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of
bnger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.
flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on

flights between Calgary, Edmonton afnd Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto

Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA),
(connecting flights excluded).
o Flights can only be used in sequence
¢ Cancellations:

John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports

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

tickets to the value of a ne‘)v

ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,

plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance

purchase requirements. The new outl

period from the original date of ticket

residual amount will be forfeited.
o Customers who no-show their flight
s Complimentary advance standard se

(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.
e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a ngw ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

a full refund without penalty.

ound travel date must commence within a one year
issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any

will forfeit the fare paid.
Lt selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express

» Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 104% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles)

Please read important information an4 notices régarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

|
Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with

Carry-on Baggage

On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air C
standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55/cm [9 x 1
X 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Maximum weight for e

Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan

the help of our Baggage Guide .

hnada rouge-operated flight, you are entitled to 1

heh item is 10 kg (22 Ib). View more details.

to check in at the baggage counter.

5,5 x 21,5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 |




Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Travel Claim Form

Page: 1

Claim Number: 34531

MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: June 07, 2015

Constituency: Stikine JUJ

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: VictoriaPenticton/Kelowna

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

June 07, 2015 75(km) $39.00

June 11, 2015 75(km) $39.00

June 07, 2015 Airfare - oneway $272.08 z,,\

June 07, 2015 Car Rental $89.00-1

June 08, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00

June 09, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $182.85"’\"

June 09, 2015 Airfare - oneway $172.33’\/

June 09, 2015 Car Rental $117,29 1]

June 09, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00

June 10, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $182.85° 1

June 10, 2015 Car Rental $117.24 1

June 10, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00

June 11, 2015 Airfare - oneway $268.93\"

June 11, 2015 Car Rental $117.2011

June 11, 2015 Fuel $32.24 A

June 11, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00
Total Payable

Date 07 Jul 2015

Signature

$1875.41

)
25 '
certified that-the-amownit-to-be-paidTs correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34531

MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: June 07, 2015
Constituency: Stikine

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date :’(/{O// i/ Signature

Spending Authority Signattre



From: Doug Donaldson

Sent: 015 11:57 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 07-Jun: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref:-

AC YYD-Vic June 7[Jffand 1

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:01 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 07-Jun: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref:-

#xwckkk PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#kxx

B
-_: E = ]

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your

flnanC|_a] rgcords (e.g. for taxation, expense c!alm or p.ayment card searehits barcode ko

reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and  check in at any

look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check in
kiosk.

. Access your personalized
- Air Canada travel information

Booking Information

I [ — Customer Care
Booking Reference: | | Air Canada

1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
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

Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft Meal
Vancouver,

Smithers (YYD) Vancouver Int'l

(YVR) Elex,
-W-Jun 2015 0 07-Jun 2015 0 2hr48 DH3 G
ﬁ- Terminal
M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria
Sun 07-Jun 2015 Sun 07-Jun 2015 G
- Terminal
M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information
1: Mr Douglas Donaldson : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142148390648

Air Canada - _ Meal Preference : None Océ
Aeroplan : /} 9_.'
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs: None 9‘

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges . .

Departing Flight - Flex 209.00
Surcharges 18.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 25.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST - 12.96
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) 272.08

Number of passengers Accompanying person claimed
on Travel Claim Form no.

Total with options
34532

Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars



sclare
Text Box
Accompanying person claimed on Travel Claim Form no. 34532


From: Doug Donaldso

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:57 AM
To:
Subject:

AC Vic-Penticton June 9-and |

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation/@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:08 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 09-Jun: Victoria - Penticton (booking ref:

To

Fwd: Air Canada - 09-Jun: Victoria - Penticton (booking ref: -

#xxkkx P EASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#***

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your
financial records (e.qg. for taxation, expense claim or payment card
reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and
look forward to welcoming you on board.

Bl: Access your personalized
: Air Canada travel information

Booking Information

check in at.any.
Air Canada check in
kiosk,

Booking Reference:%‘ - i

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

Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft _Ir=are Meal
ype
Vancouver,
Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l
Int'l (YYJ) (YVR) Flex,
Rl A o e - Liirka DH3 G
Terminal
M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Int'l Penticton (YYF)
- AFVE) Tue 09-Jun 2015 0 pHz  Hex
Tue 09-Jun 2015 e G
- Terminal
M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information
1: Mr Douglas Donaldson : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142148390899

Air Canada - _ Meal Preference : None 7)6

Aeroplan : /] ’L ‘
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None \
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 135.00
Surcharges 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 10.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 8.21
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) 172.33

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

Sent: WZO‘IS 11:58 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 11-Jun: Kelowna - Smithers (booking ref-

AC Kelowna-YYD June 11 [Jjjfjand 1
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:14 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 11-Jun: Kelowna - Smithers (booking re-

-

*¥x%%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **x#x*

=} L
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your
funanag] rgcorcls (e.g. for taxation, expense cla:m or payment card A ——
reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and  check in at any

look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check in
kiosk.

Bl Access your personalized i

- Air Canada travel information

w your planner >

Booking Information

| mer Care
Booking Reference: Custo

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



Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my-flight is on time.
Check=-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Flight From

Kelowna (YLW)

Vancouver,

Vancouver Int'l

(YVR)

Thu 11-Jun 2015
- Terminal

M

To

Vancouver,

Vancouver Int'l

(YVR)

Thu 11-Jun 2015
- Terminal

M

Smithers (YYD)
Thu 11-Jun 2015

- = Fare
Stops Duration Aircraft Type Meal
d | zhoen s bR
Flex,
0 DH3 G

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Mr Douglas Donaldson : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142148391079

Aeroplan :
Payment Card: xxxx—xxxx—xxxx-
Seat Selection: None

Meal Preference :

Special Needs:

None

None M’Ci%

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type

Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex

Surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GsT/HST | GG

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC)

Total before options (per passenger)

Number of passengers
Total with options
Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Adult

216.00
18.00

15.00
12.81
7.12
268.93

Accompanying person claimed
on Travel Claim Form no.
34532



sclare
Text Box
Accompanying person claimed on Travel Claim Form no. 34532


Donaldsen, Doug

Union of BC Indian Chiefs
Room 201 Leglastive Building
Vicloria, BC VBV1X4

Post Date Description

5112115 American Express

679115 American Express

6/9/115 Room Charge

6/9/15 Oestination Marketing Fee
6/9/15 Goods & Services Tax

6/9i15 Provincial Tax Accomodations
6710115 Reorm Charge

6/10115 Destinalion Marketing Fee
6/10/115 oods & Services Tax
6/10/15 PProvincial Tax Accomodations
6/11/15 Eco Stay

6/11/15 Goods & Services Tax
6/11/15 Eco Stay

6/11/15 Goods & Services Tax

Room Charge

Destination Marketing Fee
Goods & Services Tax
Provincial Tax Accomodations
merican Exprass

T

Eco Stay

Comment

xxxxxxxxxx-

3000000 |
-Donaldsmm Doug

Donaldson, Doug

Adjustment
Adjustment

Folio Summary 6/12/15 - 6/11/15

Date: 6/11/15

Room: - GROUP-
Arrival Date: 6/9/15
Departure Date: 6/11/15

Check In Time: 6/9:'1:'3-

Check Qut Time:

Rewards Program ID:
You were checked out by:

You were checked in by:-

Total Balance Due: 0.00

Amount
(182.85)

0
c
@ O

w
o

=~
n

318.00

6.36
15.90
2544
(365.70)
( 0.00
Balance Due p— 0.00



XNational

sST/HST

Rental Location

VICTORIA ARPT

1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134
HALT HOLDINGS LTD

VICTORIA BC V8W2B4
Return Location

VICTORIA ARPT

Vehicle #
Model ]
Class Driven CCAR

Class Charge

License#

State/Province BRITISH COLUMBIA
M/Kms Driven 59

M/Kms Out 5691
M/Kms In 5750
Rate Info

Messages

* Taxable Items
Subject to Audit

Your Emerald Club Number is -

Customer Service Numbei 1-800-468-3334

o [

or-gus-2015 [

Phone (250)656 2541

Emerald Club rental credits will be posted within 24 hours

Renter Name DOUGLAS

DONALDSON

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BC

Contract ID

Charges No
TIME & DISTANCE 2
UNLIMITED MILES/KM - TIME & DIST
REFUELING SERVICE CHARGE 5
CONCESSION RECOUP FEE 13.44PCT
PVRT BC 1.5G/DAY 2
VEH LIC FEE RECOVERY 1.80/DAY 2
CA PST B C @7.000 %
CA GOODS/SCv TAX B C @5.000 %
Total Charges
Payments
American Express -

AUTH: 140163 07-JUN- 74.72
American Express w

AUTH: 183028 (07-JUN-2015 105.00

Amount Due

Unit

Days
M/Kms
Litre

Days
Days

Price/Unit Amount

31.95

o
o w
(Yal
o

2.72

=

SO W o W
L=
o

5€.33
1.50

62.90
8(.50

CAD 89.00

Payment -89.00

CAD 0.00

* % * * ¥ ¥



X National

Rental Location
PENTICTON ARPT
3000 AIRPORT RD UNIT 106

PENTICTON BC V2A8X1

Return Location
KELOWNA INTL ARPT
13-5533 AIRPORT WAY

KELOWNA BC Viv 151

Vehicle #
Model

Class Driven
Class Charge
License#
State/Province BRITISH COLUMBIA
M/Kms Driven 280

M/Kms Out 55554

M/Kms In 55834

ICAR

Rate Info

Messages

* Taxable Ttems
Subject to Audit

Your Emerald Club Number i_

Customer Service Number 1-800-468-3334

Congratulations!
- Free Day is subject to program rules.

09-JUN-2015
Phone (250)487 3330
11-JUN-2015

Phone (250)765 2800

You have just earned a Free Day!

Renter Name

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BC
Contract ID

Charges No
TIME & DISTANCE 3
EXTRA MILES/KM - TIME & DISTANCE 280

ATRPORT ACCESS FEE 11.9 PCT

AIRPORT ACCESS FEE 11.9 PCT

PVRT BC 1.50/DAY 3
VEHICLE LICENSE RECOUP 3.99/DAY 3
CA PST B C @7.000 %

CA GOODS/SCV TAX B C @5.000 %

Total Charges

Payments
American Express

AUTH: 165436 09-JUN-2015 238.71
American Express

AUTH: 183610 11-JUN-2015 35351

Amount Due

Unit

Days
M/Kms

Days
Days

Price/Unit
50:99
0.50
136.70
140.00
1.50
309.63
314.13
Payment

Amount

152.

CAD. 35,

\( -351.

CAD 0.

97

.00
.00

.50
.00
1.67
5.7l

51

00



B &

[Husky| MOHAWK

Okanagan Wash Zone Husky
158 Edwards Road
Kelowna BC
(2508) 491-9256
Retailer ID 4171825
Rct:22366 4412-2
Batch:2221-141

npk 2
jular §32.24
26.446 L x §1.219/L

MOUNT §32.24
I(Inc Pump 1.54

: Auth Completion
ZRICAN EXPRESS
J: ABOABOOA256160801

Pz we/un
ste: B6/11/2015
me:

THCODE:889976 4412062EC
‘64BA1801628 08 [iLiLi]
JR: BOAAOBEAGBHE TSI: FUM

Approved
Earn FREE fuel fast?

Register today at

<




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

o - n-J
B o
e P

Claim Number: 34532
MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: June 07, 2015
Constituency: Stikine

Type Of Trip: Accompanying Person Travel

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member) NgF
Travel From:  Constituency ‘ Travel To: Vic/Penticton/Kelowna

Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount

)'d
June 07, 2015 Airfare $272.08° 5
June 09, 2015 Airfare $172.337
June 11, 2015 Airfare $268.93 -

713.34

Date 30 Jun 2015 Signat

certified thal the amount to be paid-isTorrect, and is in accordance
ML Al letatids ;
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date :l//[O / (( Signature -

Spending Authority Signature




From: Doug Donaldson

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:57 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 07-Jun: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref-

AC YYD-Vic June 7 and |

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:01 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 07-Jun: Smithers - Victoria (booking ref:-

o

*#xkkk p| EASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *¥**=*

[x]
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your
fmancn;] rt_ecords (e.g. for taxation, expense ciam_1 or p.ayment card i e BlesdeEs
reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and  checkin atany

look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check in
kiosk.

T

E S A

3 ; : . View your planner >
E% Air Canada travel information y P

Booking Information

. T i A - Customer Care
i qukmg Reference: L- : : : e “Air Canada

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

Mr Douglas Donaldson

Online Services =

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phene or email.
1




Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can_my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary
" Flight © . From  To - '~ Stops Duration Aircraft .

~ Smithers (YYD) Vancouver Int’'l

H - (YVR) . ﬂglr
Sun 07-Jun 2015 Sun 07-Jun 2015 0 2hr48 DH3 G
- Terminal
‘ M
Vancouver, i
}  Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria -
Dz e |

(YVR) Int'l (YYJ) 0
Sun 07-Jun 2015 -Jun 2015
-

- Terminal

Operated by:
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Air Canada H Meal Preference : L /\

Aeroplan : . S 9/ i

Payment Card: Special Needs: None =

Seat Se‘ectiqn: ‘ |
{ ,

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passengér Type Adult

Air Tran“sportation Charges ‘

Departing Flight - Flex : 209.00 i i

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST

Corresponding Member travel
appears on Travel Claim Form no.
34531

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSCQ) ... . 712
Total before options (per passenger) 272.08
..'.‘!H.’.‘.‘P?’A."if,P..aSSF“Q?T.%_M S
Total withoptions
Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Tétal - Canadian dollars



sclare
Text Box
Corresponding Member travel appears on Travel Claim Form no. 34531


From: Doug Donaldson

Sent: 015 11:57 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 09-Jun: Victoria - Penticton (booking ref-

AC Vic-Penticton June 9- and [

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:08 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 09-Jun: Victoria - Penticton (booking ref:-)
To:—

*Fxkk PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ***%x

EE] a9
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your

fmanm;_l rgcords (e.g. for taxation, expense clazm or playment card T

reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and  check inatany

look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check in
kiosk.

FRININ

Access your personalized

; . View your planner > '
Air Canada travel information

[x]

Booking Information

 Booking Refergnce:- : i : T 'f\:il;'.sé:;?far e
: ' : ; T 1-888-247-2262
.Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This_is your official . Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533
Mr Douglas Donaldson

]
Mobile|
Home!
Work:

Online Services :

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

1




Elight Arrivals & Departures -

check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

I_=|_|ght Itmerary

From

Victoria, Victoria
Int'l (YYJ)
Tue 09-Jun 2015

| Vancouver,

" Vancouver Int'l

- (YVR)

-Jun 2015
- Terminal

To

Vancouver,

Vancouver Int'l
(YVR)

Tue ii-]un 2015
Terminal

M

Penticton (YYF)
Tue 09-Jun 2015

Stops ~ Duration - Airc

0 1hr52

DH3 Flgx,
Flex,
DH3 G

Operateé by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

!
Passenger Information

fAerBrpl'a'ﬁ/‘" - | /\
‘Paymen{: Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None . \ ‘
SeatSeIFctlon. ' None coe e

Meal Preference :

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passengér Type 5 Adult
Air Tran‘sportatlon Charges
Departlng Fllght Flex 135.00

Taxes, FFes and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada QOods and Services Tax (GST/HST —

Alr Trave ler Secun

C arge ATSC

Total before optlons (per passenger)

172.33

NUMBEY OF PASSENGETS oo soeenerssesomeneenoneeec

Total wuth options
Travel Insurance (dechned)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Corresponding Member travel
appears on Travel Claim Form no.
34531



sclare
Text Box
Corresponding Member travel appears on Travel Claim Form no. 34531


From: Doug Donaldson

Sent: 2015 11:58 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 11-Jun: Kelowna - Smithers (booking ref-

AC Kelowna-YYD June 11 and I

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:14 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 11-Jun: Kelowna - Smithers (booking ref:-

"

wxxkork pLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL #*%x*%

x]

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your

finanCI_a_E rgcords (e.g. for taxation, expense clalm or playment card g S BT o S B

reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and  check in at any

look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check in
kiosk.

[

Booking Information

e e S
2 : : View vour planner >
Air Canada travel information y P

romeerormpenyll 000000 o ——. . Customer Care

1-888-247-2262

__Electranic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. ~ Departures
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



Flight Arrivals & Depatrtures - check online if my-flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Flight =~ From “To . Stops Duration
S A R encowven,
- Kelowna (YLW) \(I:\rll;c))uver Int'l
. Thu 11-Jun 2015 Thu 11-Jun 2015 0 3hr29
{ Terminal
! M
~ | Vancouver,
| : Vancouver Int'l Smithers (YYD)
(YVR) -
- Thu 11-Jun 2015 Thu 11-Jun 2015 0

‘ Terminal
I M

Flex,
DH3 G
!
Flex,
DH3 G

|
Operated by:
1 Ajir Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Air C Canada - Meal Preference :

Aeroplaq T % -
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None Qb%l 3
Seat Selection: - None ' :
Purcha‘se Summary
|

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult
Air Tran‘sportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex 216.00.
.18.00
Taxes, F(‘aes and Charges .
Canada Alrport Improvement Fee 1500
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST || NN, 125

Air Travellers Securn C arge (ATS 7.12

Total bef&re optnons (per passenger)
Number of passengers
Total wuth options

Travel Insurance (declmed)

Grand To‘tal - Canadian dollars

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

Claim Number: 34533

MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: June 16, 2015
Constituency: Stikine
Type Of Trip:

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Vancouver/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
June 16, 2015 75(km) $39.00
June 17, 2015 75(km) $39.00
June 16, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $243.49"
June 16, 2015 Airfare - oneway $226.93-
June 16, 2015 Lunch only $27.00
June 16, 2015 Taxi $31.00%"
June 17, 2015 Airfare - oneway $263.68 ¢~
June 17, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $931.10

Date 30 Jun 2015 Signatur

._Donaldson!Ddug VM150065
cerfifled-that-the mnmmr-rrj'bt’jt)ﬁffm'ec‘.r. and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Ho/< signitu _M
Spending Aut



From: Doug Donaldson *

Sent: 15 11:99

To:

Subject: wd: Air Canada - To-Jun: Smithers - Vancouver (booking ref-

AC YYD-YVR June 16

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 26, 2015 at 5:55 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 16-Jun: Smithers - Vancouver (booking ref:_

w#xkk® Pl EASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

[x]

Iti.nerarY/Receipt T

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your
financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim or payment card
reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and
look forward to welcoming you on board.

Bl Access your personalized

. Air Canada travel information

 your planner >

Booking Information

Customer Care
Booking Reference: |

N Air Canada
1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

Mr Douaglas Donaldson

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




Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight Is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight ]ftinerary

;,Sniit ers

j Vénéduvér,

{YYD) Vancouver Int'l

Tue 16-Jun  (YVR) 0 1hr4s pHz ~ Tenge
2015 Tue 16-Jun 2015

Terminal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

er Information

1: Mr Dpug umber: 0142148898336
Air Canac Meal Preference : None

Aeroplan| :

Payment{Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx-

Special Needs: None

Seat SeITction: None
Purchase Summary

|
Fare Summary
Passenger Type o —Adult
Air Tran#portation Charges
Departing Flight - Tango ~ 166.00
Swcharges 18.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada A{irgort Improvement Fee - 25.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (6s7+sT | | EEEIE =~ 5
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSQ) . ___ 712
Total before options (per passenger) ... 22693
Number of passengers e XL
Total with options - 22693
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $226.93

Paymenlt Information

Credit/ ﬁebit Card xxxx-—xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: $226.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canacf:la: $2_26.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket nqmbér(s): 0142148898336

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Smithers (YYD) To Vancouver (YVR) - Tango
2




From: Doug Donaldson

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:59 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 17-Jun: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref:_

AC YVR-YYD June 17

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, May 26, 2015 at 5:59 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 17-Jun: Vancouver - Smithers (booking ref:-
To:_

*akckckk PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *#*****

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
check in at any

look forward to welcoming you on board. Air Canada check in
kiosk,

. Access your personalized
- Air Canada travel information

5

Booking Information

: | Customer Care
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
Select Seatis

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

1



Flight Arrlvals & Departures - check online if my fhght ison t|me
Chegk-—m gnlmg and print my boarding pass. ,

* Can my ookmg be changed onhne7

Flight Itinerary

' ﬁVancou(\i(é'r‘, Smithers ,
Vancouver Int'l (YYD) :
- (YVR) Wed 17-Jun 0 1hras DH3 Tl"ggg
Wed 17-Jun 2015 2015 ,

Terminal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

o ,
Payment|Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-
Seat Selection: None :

Purchare Summary

Fare Sun}!mary

Passenge[ Type Adult
Air Transportatlon Charges

Departing Flight - Tango e 22100
Sucharges 18.00

Total before options (per passenger)  263.68
Number fpassengers _il_
T‘.’Fa.‘.', Y",',t,'l options 263.68
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $263.68

PaymenL Information
Credit/ ebit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $263.68
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $263.68 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142148898460

Fare Rules
Departix{g Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Smithers (YYD) - Tango
2




Doug Donaldson Page Number ¢ 1
Guest Number : -
Faolio ID 1 A
Arrive Date : 16-JUN-15
Depart Date 5 17-JUN-15 -
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number : -

Club Account 3 --Axxxxxxx-

Tax ID : -

Date Reference Description Charges (CAD) Credits (CAD)
16-JUN-15 Room Charge 209.00
16-JUN-15 HRT(10% Net Room & DMF) 21.17
16-JUN-15 GST(5% Net Room & DMF) 10.59
16-JUN-15 Destination Mktg Fee 2.73
17-JUN-15  AX American Express-CDN Funds -243.49

**Eor Authorization Purpose Only***

Date Code Authorized

16-JUN-15 587271 564.3
* Total 243.49 -243.49
*x Balance 0.00
Tax summary for your stay: Amount (CAD)
Goods and Services Tax 5% 10.59
Hotel Room Tax (HRT) 10% PE i
Provincial Sales Tax 7% 0.00
Beverage Tax 10% 0.00

Total Taxes for your stay: 31.76



- - L3
= ]

8299 129 ST

-

. SURREY BC
iRD *********-
v IRD TYPE AMENX
" TE 2015/06/16

ME lkbd
ERK 1D 232
‘CEIPT NUMBER _
850201 71-001-001-485-

IRCHASE
ITAL

$31.00

- - - _— = S —

ERICAN EXPRESS

- 0000002501 0801
'9605A184FBE0ODA ~
1100008000-EB0CO -
‘EEERF 1FS50E7CE

* I00008000~FBO0

IPPROVED

JTH# 848778 00-025
4ANK YOU

\QHRDHDLDER COPY

MPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

‘




- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

s

o Travel Claim Form

T

Claim Number: 34566

MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: June 25, 2015
Constituency: Stikine

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly s
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

June 25, 2015 Airfare - oneway $124.03 y
June 25, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 25, 2015 Taxi $36.00 L
June 25, 2015 Taxi $67.00r
June 26, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 28, 2015 Taxi $66.00X
June 29, 2015 Airfare - oneway $119.00 )(
June 29, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable $573.53

Date 30 Jun 2015 Signatur

onaldsonDoug C
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date qf7 (O / (g Signature

Spending Authority' Signature



From: Doug Donaldsor NN
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 12:03

To: m

Subject: wd: Air Canada - 25-Jun: Vancouver - Victoria (

AC Van-Vic June 25

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, May 26, 2015 at 6:14 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 25-Jun: Vancouver - Victoria (booking ref:

To I

*HxxFE PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL #*¥***

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
—1! Air Canada travel information

Booking Information

Scan this barcode to
check in at any
Air Canada check in

booking ref:-

lanner

L

Booking Reference:i - ‘

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
f Victoria,
: xancouver, . Victoria Int'l
; Vancouver Int'l (YY2) Tanao
- - (YVR) Thu 25-Jun 0 Ohr24 DH3 s
Thu 25-Jun 2015 2015
Terminal M

Operateq by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information
Do

Air Can

Aeroplap :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Seat Selecti:on: None

Meal Preference : None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departlng Fllght _gg 94.00
Surchar e RO L ‘. o ‘12“’00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST NGl =~ s
Air Tray Ilers Security Charge C) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) ‘ 124.03
Number of passengers v _ o x1
Total with options ... ... 12403
Travel Insurance (declmed) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $124.03

Payment information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $124.03
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $124.03 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142148898980

Fare Rules



From: Donaldson, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 12:09 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight ltinerary. Thanks for booking!

Harbour Air, June 29

From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: June 26, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Donaldson, Doug

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status ] Manage Flight | Deals&Specials |  High Flyer Rewards | My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, We're excited to welcome you aboard! Please
review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

New luggage policies take effect March 1st, 2015, including the introduction of a small fee for
luggage exceeding our 50Ib limit and sporting equipment including skis, golf clubs and bikes. For
more information, please see our website or Click Here

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Cheers!
Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Name Doug Donaldson

Company Bc Government

Booking ¢




Monday, June 29, 2015 Invoice #4713813
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50
ez [N
i " Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.50
Victoria Harbour
\Vancouver Harbour Sked 200 : SuperSaver Get Away Web Fare $103.32
35 minutes + Goods and Services Tax §5.68
KK-Confirmed Billing $113.32
; Taxes $5.68
1 Passenger(s) - Discount
Doug Donaldson Grand Total 3119.00
Add to Calendar

To access the Terms and Conditions for the SuperSaver fares and Web fares, please click here.

Please note: If you would like to take advantage of the Supersaver fares and Weh fares, they are only available by
booking online - reservations made or changed at the Terminals or through the Reservations Centre will be subject
to regular fares.

Booking Restrictions

Vancouver to/from Victoria, Nanaimo, Comox, Sechelt, Pitt Meadows and the Gulf Islands: 25 pounds
Nanaimo to/from Sechelt: 25 pounds

South Vancouver to/from Victoria and Nanaimo: 50 pounds

South Vancouver to/from Sechelt: 25 pounds Whistler to/from Victoria, Vancouver: 25 pounds



8 790 CLARK DR
UANCOUUER BC

“HRD *********-
SARD TYPE BMEW
JATE 2015-06-25

£ 5. f
VI ceoc N

"JLERK 1D 333
| FECE | PT MNUMBER

RCHASE
BTAL

{ $36.00

%%ER|CHN EXPRESS
4000000025010801
BHCBF 38027100287
JD0000BOO0O-ESO0
BC1C26685A779483
d000008000~-FBO0

i

FHFPPROVED

AUTHE 822148 Q0-02¢
THANK YO

1 CARDHOLDER COPY

|

EHPDRTHNT = RETAIN THIS
.~ COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

[
L\ A R

YELLUW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC
932231789310
6H2185240088

bkt PUREHASE thid

J6-25-2015
lCCt # PSR EEEE E

EXp Date **/**  Card Type AM
Name: DOUG DONALDSON
400000002501 0801

AMERICAN EXPRESS

Trace # 2249 Operator 88

Inv, # 377
Auth # 801661

Total .00
| 00 ] APPROVED-hl Y

RRN 001404003

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

wi  yellowcabvictoria, com

~—



YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8WIR9
VICTORIA BC

932231789310
6H2185240037
CH BRCHE e
28-2015
t # EER R EEE T T c

Date **/**  Card Type AM
2! DOUG DONALDSON
1000025010801

tICAN EXPRESS

e # 218 Operator 137
woo# 137

I # 805293 RRN 001327002
g 386,00

. (0 ) APBROVED-THAK You

etain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

W abvictoria.com

11 204 A94n



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34131

MLA Name: Donaldson, Doug VM150065 Claim Date: May 01, 2015
Constituency: Stikine

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Capital Travel To: Constituency

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
May 01, 2015 75(km) $39.00 v/
May 01, 2015 Breakfast only $27.00

Total Payable $66.00

Date 04 Jun 2015

ie-amonnt 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ‘W{O/(g Signature

T

Spending Authority





